!

/

/

i

_United Nations

“ECONOMIC
/' AND

S

/SOCIAL COUNCIL

| mmsmmn
Natzons Umes E/cN l;/szz 105 .2

: "2 June 1
CONSEIL ~
ECONOMIQUE

s

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

'ET SOCIAL

comnusmw ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Fifth Session

SUMMARY RECCRD (F TEE HUNDRED AND FIFTH IVEETII\TG

 Held at Lake Success, New Vor< '
on Tuesday, 31 May 192{-9, at 10,30’ a.m.

' Draft international convention on human rights.

measures of implementation (E/BOO E/cN.4/168,

 Mrs. Frankiin D. ROOSEVEIT United States of America

CONTENTS :
E/CN 4 /ah)-
Chairman:
Members: Mr, SHANN
Mr. SAGUES
’ Mr, CHANG
v, SCERENSEN
Mr, LOUTFI
Mr. CASSIN,
Mr. GARCIA ZBAUER
Mrs., MEETA
Mr. ENTEZAM
Mr, AQUINO

Mr. KOVAIENKO
Mr. PAVLOV

Miss BOWIE
Mr. VIIFAN

_ Australia

Chile

China
Dermark
Egypt

France
Guatenala
Indig

Iran .
Philippine 8

Ukrainian S oviet Sse ial:.st
Republic

Union of Soviet Scciallst
Republics s

United Kingdom
Yugoslavia

Any correcticns of this record should be submitted in writing, in

either of the working languages (Englieh or Frerch), and within
two working days to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,

Room F-852, Lake Success.

Corréctions should be accompanied by or incor-

porated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol

number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent”,

" Corrections can be

dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations will be |

good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record ,



" E/CN.4/SR 10
| Pége 2/ 5

Representatives .of specialized agencies:

. ALDO 4 Umted Natirng Educa’olonal Scmntiflc

Hre AR : and Cultural Organization

Consultants from non-governmental organiza’oions: .
Category Al | :’ ; N

Migs SENDER Anerican Federation of Labor (AF of L)

Category B:

Mrs, VERGARA . " Ca‘bholic International Unlon for
i - Social Service _
Mr, HOLIE Camission of Churches on
-+ International Affairs

Mr, MOSKOWITZ Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations

Mrs, BHYMER International Federation of Business

; and Professional Women

Mr, BEER .. International League for the
Rights of Man _

Miss SCHAFER . International Union of

Catholic Women's ILeagues

DRAFT INTERNATICNAT COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGETS: MEASURES (F IMPLEMENTATION
(£/800, E/cN.4/168, E/oN.4/274)

The CHAIRMAN, placing before the Commliseion the United States
and United Kingdom working paper (E/CN.u/274), opened the general debate

on measures of implementation,

Mrs. MEHTA (India) supported proposals 1, 2 and 3 embodied

in the repnrt of the Working Group on Implementation (Amnex C,
document E/«SOO) . Those proposals had not been congidered in detail
by either the Drafting Cormittee or the Camission; ccmments by
Govermnments indicated, however, that most States were in favour of
setﬁng up a standing comnﬁ’étee the function of which would Dbe essentially
one of conciliation. Only after such a committee had been set up would.
the question of establishing egn internatiocnal court of human rights ax'ise,
but the decision to eet up a committee would not preaudge +the eventugl
establishment of a court. _

She wished to draw the Comnission's attention to a most important -
question raised in the Secretariat memorandum on meaéureé of implementation
(E/cN.4/168, paragraph 21). Before any decision vas taken with respect to

/wha‘c measures



E/CN h/SR 105
Page 3 .
what measuxres of implementation were considerad preferable, Athe -
Commission must declde whether the measures should constitute. a part -
| of the draft covenant or be embodied in an independent document, B :

Mrs, Mehta strongly advocated the second course, The Commisslon
had already contemplated the possibility of further covenants on
humen righte; any machinory set up in an independent protocol would -
apply to all such covenants, Furthermore it could be invoked in v

any case »f violation of human rights by any Member State of the Umted

Nations, whother or not that State had ratified the covenant. States
vhich did not ratify the covenant were still obliged by the Charter to
promote respect for human rights and fundamentel freedoms, and had
consequently pledged .Ehemselves, for example, not to pass discriminatory |
laws, If wachinery for imvlementation woere set up independently of |
the draft covenant, its application would not be limited to the protection
of persons living on the territory of States ratifying the covenant, but
would extend to the population of all Member States of the United Nations,
It vas thereforo of the greatest importance for the Commission to decide
whether or not the moasuwres of Implementetion were to form an in‘liegral
part of the draft covenant before it proceeded to formulate the measures

themselves,

’

The CHAIRMAIl, speaking as the United States representative,
sald that in her opinion measures of implementation should be embodied
in the draft covenant itself; otherwise scme States might subascribe to
the covenant but not to the measures , which might render the covenant
inoperative, That the twn should form a single document had been the
view taken by the Eccnomic and Social Couﬁéi; and the General Assembly,
While 1t was true that the coverant might be revised in the light of ‘
experience, the measures of implementation would be gubject to the same
reviginn,
With regard to tho United States and United Kingdom suggesticns
(/e A/ 272*) oho stotod that in tho opinion of the Unlted States o
Govermment, machinory for implomontation should be get up on a linited
8cale at, Tirst, in ordor both to make it accoptable to the greatest nunber
of Governmonts and to avold sotting up a complicated procedurs which might
Prove Inoffective, TFurthor ateps could bo taken in the 1ight of experience. ;
At the oxisting gtego, 1t would be better to sot up 2 cammittee which could -
%eal only wigy complaints lodgod by States, and not with those lodged by

10ividuels oy croups of individuals, Ono of the most importent suggestlme

1

R the propogs) was that the comaittee should report its findings for
Publicatqon, cages of violation of human rights would thus be brought to
ub ‘ i
Piblic Notice, The committee would also be able to ask the

Tnteg
Thationa] Court, of Justice for an advisory opinion. ‘
frhose ezgestions




- E/CN.A/SR 105 | L .
Page L : _ : LY

Those guggestlons were made in a tentative manner; the United States
delegation felt strongly, buvever, tiat ciutlon should e exercised in setting

up international machinery wiilch vo.h.a te in the mature of an experiment.

Mz, SE}\I\M (Avstyaiia) stated that hla Goverumen:'s interest in

' the questlon of ths f,a;;w—n Satlon of nammn rights was well known. That
imp‘emenu&t ca had two asgocEs;  the demestlc, which was raised in
axticles 2 ard zh of the craft covesent and discusslon of which should be
postponed uni “‘ hose avtlclss wore reaciied in the normal course of work;
and the Intezrart ioqal regzzvrdlng which the Apstrelian delegation had .
submitted susgestlons, contained in docwrent E/CN.L/AC.1/27, to the effect
that provi mm should be made in the draft coversnt 1teelf for an
internet -LOrd-l- court of human rights, to which Individuals and asgociations,
as well as Sta;,es should have access, If tlere was to be a full and
effective observance of hunen rights, it was necessary to provide a -
tribunal which could enforce 1t. The Intermnaticnal Court of Justice

was not such a “rihural, because 1t could not deal with individual
complaints; & special interq%ional (‘ourt with speclally chosen Judges
was needed.. )

. The mein argument againet such & court was that it might involve
interference in the Internal affairs of States or undermine the Boverelignty
and independsnce t;f pexrticular States, Those who belleved in the idea of an
international bill of human righte mst, however, be prepared to accept
certain restrictions of netiornal soverelgnty, France, under 1ts mew
constitution, was prepared to accept, on the basls of reciprocity,
limitations of sovereignty necessary to the organization and defence of
peace, All Members of the United Nations had accepted certailn obligations
under the Charter and should not object to & sye;tem which enforced those
obligations. . .

Mr, Shann pointed out that the Chinese-Unlted States proposal
(E/CN.4/i45) for a committee which might meke recommendations in the event
of the fallure of dlxect negotiation tetween States had the grave defect
of confialing Inbernaitional actlon t~ vliolations by one State to which
attention vas celied Ly eanoiner State, Intexrnmetlonal action would thus
become a methcxy of di;ﬂcmﬂ,-c intervention, The French Yroposal made the
previous yefr, which }*r:v‘,:l:l “or en inbernational cormission of eleven
members with wcwers to investlgoeie the complaintes of States, associatg.ons
and Individuals aod to mEie reuommerdations to the General Asgembly, was
much move acceplabie, and the Australlian delegation wes mrepared to support
i1t if 1ts own proposal failed to win the Commiesion's approval,

=

/The Commission



E/CN.4/SR 105
Page 5

The Commission had before 1% sugges'biohé with respect to four
different kinds of intsr-aticral machinery: en interaational court of
human rights, the enlargement of the scope of action of the International

"Couxrt of Justice, a comrdssion and a commlStee, Still further proposals
mlght be made, Mr, Shamn eugge%ed. that the Covmission should first decide "
In principle, whet general line to follow, and should then esk the
Secretariat to prepare & document exbodying all the suggestions with
resToct to that particular method of ap:;*;ro,ach. Thet docuﬁént couid then

be used as a kasis for dr&fting,‘ Such an astion would noti, of course,
prejudice later proposals 1n the lightv of exper'ience' 1t would, however 5
rermlit the Commiseion to direct ead concentrate 1ts efforts,

In conclusion, he stated that the. Aautralian Govermnent was convinced
thet an international court of human right E}yar' the only really effective
mean3 of Implementation, end ha(i ﬂoted..vit‘h satisractlon dscisions taken
at the Bogote Conference on the Bstting up of & similar body for the American
States. Should the Commisa.hon not dbe rcady to adop_t that proposal at the
Irosent time, he hoped *hat ap s¥rticle would be included in the covenant
enabling such a court to Tunction if 11; should b2 established in the future
end that the questlon of the court would be referred for study to the

International Lay Commiésion.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) eald that, in the opinion of her
delegation, the measures of implementation should be included in the

covenant, ae the attitude of CGovernments tovarde some of the articlss would
certalnly be governed Ty the tenor of the measures of implementation,

She agreed with the United Stetes opinion that Stat®s should be called
vpon to ratify hoth the measures of implementation and the dreft covenant
at the eame time, for if they were to ratify the covenant only, tlat 7
document would become slmply a second Declaratlon of Human Rights.

She supported the suggestions contained in document E/oN.b/2Th., A
simple procecure of conciliation was best at that initlal stege. The
public muéb be educated with resnoct to the pr ovisions of the Declarat‘on “
and the covenant bei:ve 1% could te allowed to Uit couplainte d.irectly

to an interwetionel hody. Weat wae requi*ed at the exleting stoge was a
Tody to oift facts ond to give thom wide publicity, The danger of
Troviding for a more commifcated. z-:acnlnery, without previous experience,

- waa that the whole structire might. coliapse under .ts weight..,

/¥iss SENDER



E/CN b /SR 165
Page 6

" Mies SENTER (Americen Federation of Labor) said that the Americen
Fed.ration of Labor ';séok great Interest In the question of measures for  * .
the 'iﬁplemehtationy of the covenent on humen rights, because 1t considered -
that the tovenant Voulcl not be complete without them, The main argument
which had heen advar;c"er‘. against the inclusion of implementation measures
in the covenant wes that it would be premature. hut she folt that such
. measures could not be separated from the covenant 1tself,
It wes true that the economic and social order wii‘,hin a country was
the concern of that country itself, but it was not so with human rights,
~which were wilthin the trovince of international iaw and therefore required
enforcement measures, No enforcemsnt mé.cbinery, however, would be
adequate unless it embodied rrovieions enabling individuals or assoclations
to trirng compleints, ‘The provisions so faxr visuallzed concerued States
alone, and States mlght hemitate to bring & compiaint before an
International body_iest by so doing . they should jeop&rdizé international
relatlons., Thad hesi’ca’cion, however, would have no force 1n the cese of
assoclations or individuals, The Unlversal Daclaration of Human Rights
had sroused hope and expecté,tion auong the peoples of the world, which“
would be dlsappointed 1f petitions werse declared insdmissible, Petitlons
/must,' of course, be carefully sifted and rules rust be set up governing
their admissibvility. The queétion ci which organiza{:iona should be entitled
to prssent pelitions could only be decide.d by the States walch ratified.
t-hé cove..ant, Miss Sender suggested the peaslbllity of eetablishing a
standing cominission, which might also te necessary to supe:;viee the
implementatlon of the covenant and investigate viclations of 1t, She
pointed out that the Unlied Nations kad already recognized the principle
of individval pstitions in Trusteoship Councll procedure, and 1t was
© therefore not entirely without exper lence In that Tisld.
She aldo hoped that the idea of en intermationsl court would be borme
in mind, Whatever decislon were taken on thet , she felt that the minclple
of individual petitlons should be admitted; 1t would strengthen"bhe

confidence of the mesees in international co-operation,

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) said that in his delegatlon's opinion it would
| be useful to include measures for 1mplementd‘cion in the covenant, The
Unlversel Declaratlion of Buman Rights had already defined humen rlghts, tut

1t had only the Porce of & moral obligation; the covenant must

/be &



B /0N 4 /R 105
fege 7
be a contractual obli, ,23tion, and in ratizy*rg 1t States must know that
they would be reuponsible before an intermational tribunal for the
" obligations as surued. o i
Thet did not mean that the measures for implementation could not in
the future be separated from the covenant, as e sort of protocol, if it
vas thought desirebls to vevise them. It was not , however, right to
allow States to ratify tho covenant without at the same time making
clear the obligations viicn they thus assumed,

‘The CBAIRMAN vropossd that "‘xe Commilssion should voté whether .
measvres Tor implementaticn chould be Zncluded in the covenant or should

form a geparate protocol.

Mr, CASSIN (France) said that the previous yoar his cowntry had
favoursd the inclusion of fuplementation measures in the ¢ ovenant and the
establishment of a ncw body Tor concillation ari investigation, It had
not excluded the idea of an in‘iematiérﬁl cburt but had felt that the
time was not yet ripe fer such an organization. -~ ‘ '

The sveech of the Indien reprasentatlve and the Secretaria’o'
memorandun (Z/CH.4/163) had thrown new light on the question of tho
inclusion of measurec for implemenuatlon. Mr. Caosin felt that if
fuch measures were included in the covenant, ota'bes vhich did not
retify the covenant should not ‘pov.ever en,joy the advantage of not
belng liable to enforcement’ measures, since the Charter 1tse1i-contame‘d'
proviaions concermng human rights which all States had a moral ¢gbligation
to carry out, - 4 ‘

An argument which had much weight in his coun‘cry was that of -
reciprocity, It was folt that Statos which had themselves undertaken
no obligations must not be in a posi"cion to .exéfcise supervision over
those which had. If sevarste machinery Were eatablished for the
Implementation of the covenent, 1t might give States' which had not
ratified the coverant a u.nila’beral right of control over thoss which had.
His country was in favour of increasing reciprocity, and wonld not sign
any a vreement which made unilateral supervision possibls, A funda-
montal roint was that it should be those countries ratifying the covonant
which supervised its fmplementation. |

Mr, Cassin pointed out thait thers was much 'Eo be said on both sidos
of the question; ho asked that members of the Commission should -be
given time to reflect and that a vote should not be taken on the
matter immediatoly, ) )

/His country °



E/Cl\rl.h/sRlo5 N /
" Page 8 - . , S N : ,
His country maintained its positién on the qﬁestion of establishing '

a new body for conciliation and investigation. Ite point of view was
less bold then that embodied in the proposals of the Australian:
representative, which he felt would have more chance of Suécess on a
- veglomal basis. He pointed out that the question of the establishment
of a regional court on humen rights was being studied in South America
~ and also in Eurdpe.‘<iHe was not hostile to the idea of a court but
reserved his positicn on an internafional'court. He wished for time

to reflect on the more modsst proposal put forward by the United Kingdom
and United States delegations with the support of China. He felt that
in certain cases the task might be facilitated by the establishment of
a small ad hoc conciliation committes,  Tho experimeﬁt of setting up
such a committee had, however, been tried by the Isague of Natlons in
the question of the protection of minoritles, with indifferent results.
Lie Therefore emphzsizel that such a method could only be applied to
certain cases and thaf pach question must be considered on its merits,

on the question i’of potitions, as had beon polnted out by the |

ropresentatives of Indla and of the Americen Federation of ILabor, if

- a complaint wasg mgge oy a State it would appear that that country was

attempting to reise a‘political issue. Morcovér,hto exclude compleints
by individuals and associstions would not be in accordance with the
spirit qf the Charter, since it was a fundamsntal human right to appeal
when such rights were vliolated, If a negative declsion were taken on
. that matter it would have a grave'effect on public opinion and might
mean that the Cormission was ﬁaking a hackward step,'sinCe provisions
for individual petitions had already existed under the Ieague of Nations,
and éxisted under tho United Nations in the Trusteeship Council.
Moreover, the right of individuals to bring complaints before en
international body already existed: complaints might be brought to

the International Iabour Organization for violation of TIO Conventions.
'By excluding the right of individual complaint, the Commission would
therefore. be establishing a much more rigld system than that which
already existed. ‘ -

He thought the obJjections raised by the USSR delegation were less

sexrlous than those of scme othor countries, and that 1t might e
- poseible for the USSR to reach agrecment with the views of other

countries, It might also be possible o reconcile- the ideas put

[forvard



‘ E/CN.L/SR 105
- I Page 9 -
forvard by the Unlted States and the United Kingdom with those of Frence.
His country, for its part, undertook to do everything possible to bring
about further progress, while hcjing that States would‘consider the
sericus consequences of dsnying the right of individual petition.

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) asked the French representative how he
visualized‘abplication of the principle of reciyrocity in measures for
the implementation of the covenent, If, for oxemplo, cne country
recognized the obiigatory jurisdiction of an intzrnational court and
another did not, it would stiil be possible for the latvter to bring
any question 1% wished befove the court u“raugh the in armsdiary of a
third cowntry which also recogn*zed the court's jurisdiction,

The CHAIRMAN called on, the representative of the International
IBague for the nghts of Men.

Mr, BELR {International Iecague for tﬁe Rights of Men) said he-
had been vet y glad %o hear the ‘representatives of France end of the -
Amsrican Federation of Labor deferd the right of individual petition,:
since that relieved him of the obligation of going into the subject
in ae‘oail ’ '

The Ieague, in a memorandum to the Economic and Social Council hdﬁ
stressed the nscessity of making the right of individual petition the
basis of any system of implsventation of kuman rights. It must be a-
.Comélete and absolute right, without limiteticns, The Isague had also °
gtressed the nebeséity of eaztablishing 2 psrmanent cormittee, appointed
by the Economic and Social Council or elscted by the General Assembly,
which would have the right to exemine petitions or communications
concerning human rights to ask countries for their ccmments on them,
to carry out investigations on cages arising out of them, to recormend
that Governments should carry out their obligations, and to undertake
concillation,  The commitfee should also publish an annual report =
on the position of human rights in the world, It should be able +o
re@uest the intervention of United Nations organs when necessafy, and -
should have the right to place questions concerning human rights on the -
agenda of the Economic and Social Council, the Trusteeship Councii

~

Jor the Gensral



B/CN.b4/SR 105

Page 10 T ,‘

or the General Assembly, or to refer such guestions to the International
Labour Organization. It should also be able to bring such questions belore
" the International Court of Justice .or before a special court on human
rights, ’

He again stressed the importance which the Ieague attached to thé.
right of petition and supported all that had been said concerning it by
the representatives of the American Federation of Labor and of France.

The legacy of the war and of "the atrociﬁieé committed under the Hitler

" regime must not be forgotten., It should be remembered that the League

of Nations had established the right of petition for minorities, thanis
to which it had been able to intervene in the case of Upper Silesia. The
United Nafions should extend that possibllity of intervention.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that
there were two forms of implementation, The first consisted in national
implementation in each individual country. The second implied internatiocnal
pressure on indivicual States, He reminded the Com@ission of the comments
made by the USSR delegation at prévious sessions of the Council, - and
drew attention to document E/CN.4/154, referred to in Ammex C of document -
E/BUO, which contained the Soviet Union's views on the entire field of
Implementation, He felt that international enforcement signified an attemy.
to intervene in the domestic jurisdiction of States, and that it would lead
to violation of the Charter and would result in an increase of internmationel
friction. He did not therefore think that there should be international
measures of impleméntation, elther in the .covenant or as a separate document
A1l questions of enforcement.should be left to the competence of the '
individual States.

\~

Referring to thefconsideration of pefitions by the Trusteeship Council,
he stated that those petitionsiwere presented because the peoples of
'Non-Self-Governing Territories did not possess the right to implement human
rights in their owm territories. international enforcement would place
soverelign States in the same position as that of Non-Self-Governing
Territories. '

" He felt, therefore, that the flrst form of implementation might be
included in the covenant, but that the second fom could not be included

without violation of the Charter. It was essential that the Commission

/should decide



E/CN.4/SR 105

S | Page 11 34

should. decide what sort of measures 1t was considering for implementatlon,
before it decided whether those measures were to be included in the

covenant or in a separate document,:

Mr, AQUINO (Philippines), referring to the observations made
by the representatives of Frence and of the Soviet Unionm, poini-,ed out that
Bonie délegations seémed to fear that the measures for implementation
which the Commission might adopt would constituta a flagrant violation of
- national sovereignty. It was easy to find fanlt with plans for the
advancement of:‘.htiman rights. The Dsclaration of Human Rights and the
covenant would, if adoptéd, constitute an achievement in the field of
human rights, and thelr adoption would constitute a voluntary forfeifure
of national sovereignty and not an invasion of it, He could _;iot agree that
‘a body set up by the common agreemn% %f Herbor States could infringe
the national sovereignty of .‘3@1}5&. |
His delegation believed that the Undted Nations should try to set
up an international Judlcial body, to which not only Member States but
also the peoples of Tmst'rNon-Self-Governing Territories should have
free and easy access, The means for making such access available
should be left to the consideration of the Members of the United Natioms.
The reprecentative of Fremce fearod that the Commission would
infringe the rights set out in the covenant and the Declaration if it
denied individuals the right of petition. Ii‘, however, the Commission
set up an intermational body to de;ide on thé violati"op of hﬁinan rights,
it must decide on certain rules of procedure.. He believed that the
responsibility for the presentation of petitions should lie with
Member States, and that only through them should individuals have recourse
to an internationel body. In States, howevef, vwhere a totaliterian regime -
was in power and /"whe::e human rights were violated, individuals should
have access to such an international body.
Ho pointed out that much progress had been made in the. field of
huran rights, and tkat the rights of individual States should not
constitute an obstacle to that progressi. The Commission should set up
a body to deal with violations , and such a body should have the power to

enforce its decisions.

Mrs. Hensa MEETA (India) pointed out, with respect to the
question of national sovereignty, that the protection of human rights

i

/wes the



E/CI.4/SR 105 . |
Page 12 | , )

was the responsibility of the United Natlons under the Charter, and
that the United Nations was therefore bound to interfere in the affairs

of States when it was necessary for the protection of human rights, Thus,

“the question of national sovereignty should have been raised when tie

Charter was signed, end not at the existing stage.

Mr. GARCIA BAUER (Guatemald, recalled that when the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights had been drawn up in Paris, he had po;‘mted

" out that measures for implementation were extremely important, He now

restated his opinion that matters of implementation constituted the most ‘

0

important point with regard ‘to humen rights. As the repi‘esentative from
India had said, the old conceph of national sovereignty had given way
to a new concept of restricted national sovereipgnty with the signing of
the Charter.. That was the purpose of the Charter in 1ts enunciation
of humen rights, as for instance in Artic-le s pax‘égraph, 3, which spoke
of the encouragement of respect for fundamental human rights and in
Article 55, paragraph 3. The United Nations could only ensure respect
for hwsn :‘rights by regulating their sphere of application, The
prir/xciple of national sovereignty could no longer be maintained; the
General Assembly had proved that the United Nations could deal {-ri’oh the
violation of human rizhts in Member/States and even in non-Member States.
With regard to the question of implementing human rights, he felt
that it was important to follow a given procedure, and he agreed with the
suggestion made by the Indian representative that the Comaission should
consider the Secretary-General's suggestion concerning protocol.  The
Commission could then decide at a later stage if the measwres for
implementation were to be embodied in the oovenant or in a Separate

document, .

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the discussion of measures of
implementation should be postponed until 2 June. The Commission could
return to the dlscussion of article 11 of the covenant.

Mr. PAVIOV (Uni/on of,Soviet Socialist Republics) asked the
Chairman whether the Commission would consider the USSR draft for a new

article 11,

The CHAIRMAN called for a.vote on that question,

/The proposal

.



., , E/CN.4/SR 105
2 i , | "~ Page 13 /f/

The proposal to consider the USSR draft for a new article 1l

imediately was rejected by 7 votes 16 3, with 4 abstentions.

The CHATRMAN stated that this new draft article would b—e

considered later,’ to'gether Wwith other proi)osed”new articles.

/

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m.






